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ADDENDUM # 2 
 RFQu# 19/20-11  

Addendum Date:  6-23-2020 
RFQu Name: General Contractors Prequalification 

Questions and Answers 
 
Please make the following changes/modifications to the subject solicitation: 
 
Below you will find the questions submitted by potential proposers and we have provided answers to all questions submitted 
prior to the specified deadline. 
 

NOTE:  The RFQu opening date has not changed. 
 
Instructions to Proposer: 
 
Each proposer must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on the Proposer’s Questionnaire Sheet to have his/her solicitation 
or proposal to be accepted.  
 
1. QUESTION: In the RFQu, page 21 of 62 is the “Reference Check Form” for 19/20-11. The title of this Reference form 

is “Building Systems Commissioning Services”. Are you requesting that we have a Commissioning Service provide a 
reference, or is the College requesting that G.C. have prior experience with Building Systems Commissioning Service? 
ANSWER: No. The document has been amended to remove this Title and to replace it with ‘General Contractors 
Prequalification. See Addendum #1 on our website: https://www.palmbeachstate.edu/purchasing/competitive-
solicitations.aspx  
 

2. QUESTION:   On the E-Verification Utilization Form it asks to fill out the “Contract No” and “Financial Project 
No.” Should this just be filled in with “RFQu#19/10-11”? 
ANSWER:  Yes  
 

3. QUESTION:  On page 5 of 62 of the RFQu, Item 4.0 (Subitems B. & C.) refers to an “Application Reply” document. 
Would the College please provide clarification if it plans to upload a separate document to be included with the response 
or is this reference meant to be one and the same as the RFQu document, just in a Word format? a. The second 
paragraph in Item 4.0 and in Subitem E. refers to “all required documents” and “send the documents” respectively. b. 
The Word document on the College’s website is labeled as a “General Information Package.” 
ANSWER: This is one and the same as the solicitation document. The General Information Package is one and the 
same as RFQu 1920-11. All completed documentation requested by the College within this RFQu 1920-11 is considered 
your application for prequalification. 
 

4. QUESTION: On page 5 of 62 of the RFQu, Item 4.0 first paragraph states, “All applications must be compatible with 
Microsoft Office 2007.” Would the College please be willing to accept applications in a PDF format as well? a. 
Demandstar indicates your agency is able to accept this type of file format and it would be very helpful to be granted 
the flexibility to do so.  
ANSWER:  Yes, the College will accept PDF format as well. 
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5. QUESTION: At the top of page 6 of 62 of the RFQu, the requirement states, “Please limit entire application to no more 

than 1.5mb” in file size. If possible, would the College please be willing to consider increasing this limit to a size such 
as: under 10mb or 20mb? a. Using a decent scan quality, the blank forms yield a file size of almost 1mb, but don’t 
include e-signatures, graphics or any other items necessary to complete the application response. It would be very 
helpful to have additional file size space to comply with the limit. 
ANSWER:   Yes, the College will accept a larger file. However, applicants are asked to only include the requested 
documentation and to not submit additional marketing or promotional materials. 
  

6. QUESTION: The above-referenced RFQu states that "Questionnaire Certification” page needs to have a corporate seal on 
it.  As this is a digital submission, is this still a requirement?  Please advise. 
ANSWER: No, this requirement has been waived. We are no longer requiring a corporate seal.  
 

7. QUESTION: The above-referenced RFQu requires an E-Verify form to be completed.  The form provided asks for a 
Contract No., a Financial Project No., and a Project Description.  Please advise where this information can be found in 
the RFQu, and if it is not in the RFQu, how are respondents to complete these items?  
ANSWER:  Please see #2 above.   
 

8. QUESTION: On page 18, question #1, what category do you want us to use if we are an LLC?  
ANSWER:.Please respond as ‘Other, LLC’. 
 

9. QUESTION: On page 19, which lines does our principal sign since we are an LLC? 
ANSWER: Under ‘I agree to abide by all conditions of this RFQu’ and under ‘Individual’. 
 

10. QUESTION:  On page 22, what contract number (first line), financial project number (second line) and project description 
(3rd line),  do you want us to use for our E-Verify to be submitted with our response.     

ANSWER: Please see #2 above. 
 

11. QUESTION: As a private organization, per Section 812.081 of the Florida Statutes, we request that our financials not 
be shared nor discussed publicly.  To that end, can we note them as “confidential” on each of the financial document 
pages and send them separately from the singular submission so they are not part of the public record?  What is your 
policy on reviewing them and notifying the selection committee if they are acceptable? 
ANSWER: Yes, you can notate on the financials that they are ‘Confidential’. They should not be sent as a separate 
document(s). If requested through a Public Records Request, the College’s General Council follows the guidance 
provided under Florida Statute 119. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


